From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 10/14/2013 7:14:30 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Data on 2012 opt -in ptr vs SR

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz02.pge.com

Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges» #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mallO2.comp.pge.com {dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.2261)

by maildmz02.pge.com {(Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/S8entrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id r9F2E2Cl009757

(version=TLSv1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=N0O)
for <Michael. \er{_}bo Lldcpuc.ca.gove; Mon, 14 Oct 2013 18:14:03 ~0700
DEKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=simple/simple; d—pg‘c com; s=alpha;

t=128180326¢3; bh=ahn Eﬂg)/lVCcdﬁY“)/Q RMERTiBrytL3ul 9esOWzPLPKQ=
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Message LD.RCﬁfﬂ“ rences: I n-Reply-To:
Content-~Type:MIME~Version;
b=JWhgBeVGU/ hBorLomiUa+uoWIRKpFPIP1Z2d0FaChhTMe5 IMe TKeATRHUG8 TYMuwwg S
gTHy3YHrxhtpfa9geuh9Aar fARIROY/ 0uQ8 b0 l+rvgNPYnSlstl ks 97ERACagARAGO
amM+ORZrA9xmtKOWOHQTWTvIFLVAdy4AZATGOUT Lo=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff02.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.41
by malll2.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id r9r2Dhgi029945

(version=TL3v1/S83Lv3 r:j_phc* r=RAES128-SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL)
for «<Michael.Campbell @(“ OUC,. Ca . gove; Maxm 1 4 Coct 2013 19:13:43 0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFFLL4.Utilityv.pge.com ( \ fQ :£92breebd:cf07 fecad] ) by

EXCHHUBFFOZ . Ut1lity.pge.com {\ﬁcﬁ@ cfA428 435 BLW edb5%11]1y with mapi id
4,02.0328.009; Mon, 14 Oct 2013 19:13:39 U/UO
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mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

"Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4lpge.com>

L, Michael" <Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>
Data on 20 opt ~in ptr SR

Data on 2012 opt -in ptr wvs SR

From:
To: "Campbel
Subject: FW:
Thread-Topic:
Thread-Indes

T e
b £ Vo
a 01

AcTGLHULKHCGEZ5IR20F 1 4dzeKt /U9GAFRQ7TeAACs / xRN+ LEAAAFDG I AARN TK2AMAZavoR==
Date: Tue, 15 Oct 2013 02:13:38 40000

Message~-1D:
<OBOFLIBCAL14224D9FOROZFARIEIF3C320570DETEEXCHMBIFL14 . Utility.pye. com:>
References:
<ORGFLIBCAL14224D9FOBO3FARIELF3C32057717TREXCHMBIEFL14 . Utility.pge. com>
<okO0t4diiblequigimi32ledhg.13815272214550emall . android. com>
<S5OFTDISFATCE6140BCEOT4ETCAL169D1I229CBIL3EEXCHMBFF212 . Utility.pge.
<3TCFATDFS560478242B5A2836F2EFTEFAFOFAESCODREXCHMBFFLLL . Utility.pge.
<OBEF11IBC4114224D9FORO3FARIELIF3CE20578A3EREXCHMBFFLLA.Utility. . pge.
<S5OFTDISFATECS56140BCEST4ETCA1169DI229D0T9CEEXCHMBIFZ12 . Utility.pge.
In-Reply-To:
<HOFTDISFATES56140BCEST4ETC41169D1I229D0T9CEEXCHMBIF212 . Utility.pge. com>
Accept-Language: en~U3S
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.244.108
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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